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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Friday, June 25, 2010 1:16 PM

To: '‘Marti Pearson'

Subject: RE: FEI/EIN change - Anna Nicole and Danie!l Wayne Smith Charitable Foundation, Inc.

Your requést has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business
days for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: Marti Pearson [mailto: marti@emsattorneys.com]

Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2010 9:22 AM '

To: corphelp

Subject: FEI/EIN change - Anna Nicole and Daniel Wayne Smith Charitable Foundation, Inc.

To whom it may concern:

Please change the FEI/EIN Number for the above nen-profit corporation whose Document Number is
108000001078, The incorrect number of 20-7300382 is showing online. The FEI/EIN Number should be 26-
1895525. Please update as soon as possible for tax reasons.

if you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call (561-776-0330) or email'me at
marti@emsattorneys.com

Thank you.

Marti Pearson
Lega! Assistant to
Eric M. Sauerberg

Eric M. Sauerberg, P.A.

200 Village Square Crossing, Suite 102
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410

Tel. 561-776-0330

Fax 561-776-0302

email: marti@emsattorneys.com

This electronic mail transmission and any attachments are confidential and may be privileged, Thay should be read or retained only by the
intended racipient. If you have received this fransmission in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the transmission from your
system. In addition, in order to comply with Treasury Circular 230, we are required to inform you that unkess we have specifically stated to the
conlrary in writing, any advice we provide in this email or any attachment concerning federal tax issues or submissions is not intended or written
to be used, and cannot be used, to avoid federal tax penalties.
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